



Keely D. Relland

EDUCATION

M. Sc., Civil and Geological Engineering, University of Saskatchewan, present
B. Sc. A., Environmental (Soil) Sciences, University of Saskatchewan, 2007

ADDITIONAL TRAINING AND SHORT COURSES

- H₂S Alive, 2008
- WHMIS, 2006, 2007, 2011
- Red Cross Standard First Aid and CPR(C), 2004, 2007, 2011
- Transportation of Dangerous Goods, 2006, 2007, 2011

AWARDS

- Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council of Canada (NSERC) Industrial Post-Graduate Scholarship (IPS), 2009-2011
- Canadian Wheat Board Undergraduate Scholarships, 2006, 2007

CAREER SUMMARY

2010 – present	Argue and Associates Management Consultants, Inc. Associate Consultant, Saskatoon
2008-2009	O’Kane Consultants Pty. GeoScientist, Australia
2007-2008	Argue and Associates Management Consultants, Inc. Associate Consultant, Regina
Summer 2006	Agricore United Crop Scout, St. Paul, Alberta

30 Green Meadow Road, Regina, Saskatchewan, Canada S4V 0A5
Phone: 306-347-8083 Fax: 306-347-8084

ENGINEERING YOUR BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

Miss Relland has been working in the consulting industry since the spring of 2007. She has been assisting in environmental remediation consulting since 2008. As of July, 2009, she started her M. Sc. in Civil and Geological Engineering, where she is involved in developing and processing data from a 3-dimensional groundwater flow model and the impact of hydrogeological changes on slope stability.

During the years of 2007 and 2008, she was an Associate Consultant with AAMC. She has returned to AAMC as a full-time Associate Consultant in May 2011. She has worked with both private and government organizations in a variety of roles and positions contributing to projects with: legislation review; development of audit protocols; field auditor; and report preparation and submission. She has been involved in both environmental and health and safety aspects of compliance and management systems audits. She has also assisted in the development and implementation of EHS management systems and is responsible for the development of AAMC's internal QMS.

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Health, Safety and Environmental Management Systems Development:

- Facilitator for an Environmental Aspects Review for a confidential client, 2011.
- Seconded to a client's site to assist in the development and implementation of an integrated EHS Management System, 2011.
- Project Manager for the development, implementation and documentation of a Quality Management System for AAMC, ongoing.
- Assisted in the development of EHS Management Systems documentation for confidential clients.
- Conducted a regulatory review for a confidential client to identify gaps in their Standard Operating Practices as compared to Saskatchewan Legislation, 2007.
- Facilitator for a 2-day Environmental Aspects Identification workshop for a confidential client, 2007.
- Assisted in preparation of EHS Management Systems audit reports for clients.
- Team member for a Gap Analysis for a confidential client's Safety, Health, Environment and Quality Management System.



Auditing:

- Auditor for EHS Management Systems audits conducted for Cameco's Rabbit Lake Operation, 2011.
- Auditor for compliance audits conducted for Cameco. Facilities audited included Rabbit Lake Operation, Key Lake Operation and McArthur River Operation, 2011.
- Lead Auditor for compliance audits conducted for SaskPower. Facilities audited included EB Campbell Hydrostation, Poplar River Power Station and Transmission Switchyards, 2011.
- Auditor for compliance audits conducted for SaskPower. Facilities audited included Boundary Dam, Federal Pioneer and Western Plants power stations, T&D Switchyards and storage facilities, 2008, 2010.
- Auditor for compliance audits conducted for SaskPower. Facilities audited included Queen Elizabeth Power Station and T&D Switchyard, 2007.
- Shadow auditor for compliance audits conducted for SaskPower. Facilities audited included Boundary Dam, Federal Pioneer and Western Plants power stations, T&D Switchyards and storage facilities, 2007.
- Assisted in the maintenance of EHS protocols used during EHS Compliance Audits, 2007.
- Assisted in the revision and update of environmental and health and safety protocols and regulatory databases for clients on a quarterly basis.

Environmental Remediation:

- Processed and interpreted monitoring data collected from meteorological stations and soil temperature/water sensors installed in soil cover systems.
- Developed and processed 3-dimensional groundwater flow and contaminant transport models for industrial applications.
- Assisted in installation of soil cover trials and monitoring stations, including meteorological stations, for industrial sites in Australia and Canada.
- Assisted in developing performance monitoring reports for soil cover trials in Australia and Canada, using data collected from soil, runoff, and meteorological equipment.

REGISTRATIONS/CERTIFICATIONS

- Professional Agrologist: Saskatchewan

